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Chelsea Benner

From: Heidi Bright <heidi@brightsidevintagefarm.com>
Sent: Friday, April 26, 2019 10:57 AM
To: Chelsea Benner; Holly Erdman
Cc: Heidi Bright; Joseph Done
Subject: Fwd: Bright Side Vintage Farm FW: Group A-TNC WSP

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Hello Holly & Chelsea, 
 
Per below -- Dr. Mau has been communicating with the Engineer we hired and we expect full approval in the 
next 3-4 weeks ... we are waiting on just one more Lab test to submit our full package to Dr. Mau; since he 
hasn't seen the Labs yet he isn't aware that everything on bacteria & nitrates has been very, very good and the 
VOC we are waiting on we expect also to be just fine.   
 
Holly, I was pleased to see that Dr. Mau has stated that "next time we pull our wellhead" is when we can weld 
on another 12" of casing :) 
 
Please know that I have spent in excess of $9,000 so far to get our water system approved to host Events.  We 
are doing everything the County is asking and will also forward pics of our new Hard-surface Walkways, our 
new "No Parking Fire Lane" signage, our "Event Ahead" signs for Brickmill Road that Traffic asked us to post 
when hosting events, etc. 
 
Chelsea, can you please include this in your package to the Hearing Examiner?  I will also send photos and a 
letter from our neighbor who Farms next door to us, they have written a letter supporting our event hosting 
business! 
 
Thank you & best wishes, Heidi Bright, Owner - Brightside Vintage Farm LLC - cell: 425-417-4716 and Joe 
Done, General Manager - Brightside Vintage Farm LLC - cell: 425-677-5381 
 
---------- Forwarded message --------- 
From: Rich Walpole <Rich.Walpole@cnweng.com> 
Date: Fri, Apr 26, 2019 at 10:32 AM 
Subject: FW: 1-19-016 Bright Side Vintage Farm FW: Group A-TNC WSP 
To: Heidi Bright <heidi@brightsidevintagefarm.com> 
Cc: Matthew Payne <Matthew.Payne@cnweng.com> 

  

  

From: Mau, Russell E (DOH) <Russell.Mau@DOH.WA.GOV>  
Sent: Monday, April 22, 2019 2:48 PM 
To: Rich Walpole <Rich.Walpole@cnweng.com> 
Subject: RE: 1-19-016 Bright Side Vintage Farm FW: Group A-TNC WSP 
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Mr. Walpole: 

  

For Bright Side: 

  

 The height of the casing above finished grade is acceptable based on the following: (a) the wellhead is, 
and will always be, inside a building, (b) all other items are addressed (need a vent, need all penetrations 
through the cap to be sealed, it appears the cracks in the floor have been sealed, and (c) if the water 
system ever has a reason for pulling the pump for maintenance or replacement, then the casing will be 
extended via welding on a piece. If, at this time,  providing a vent and sealing the entries through the 
cap, as required for approval, results in the need to replace the well cap, then the casing should be 
extended at this time. 

 Regarding other acceptability issues – the depth, based on the existing well Well Log and the video 
information, is sufficient to eliminate the need for GWI evaluation. Now, we will need to see water 
quality to determine if it can be approved (i.e., if some contaminant is present, such as nitrate, then 
treatment would be required). 

  

  

Russell E. Mau, PhD, PE 

Regional Engineer 

Office of Drinking Water 

Washington State Department of Health 

16201 East Indiana Avenue, Suite 1500, Spokane Valley, WA  99216 

Russell.Mau@doh.wa.gov 

509-329-2116 | www.doh.wa.gov 

  

From: Rich Walpole [mailto:Rich.Walpole@cnweng.com]  
Sent: Monday, April 22, 2019 11:57 AM 
To: Mau, Russell E (DOH) <Russell.Mau@DOH.WA.GOV> 
Subject: 1-19-016 Bright Side Vintage Farm FW: Group A-TNC WSP 

  

Dr. Mau, 
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We are preparing the submittal for a Group A-TNC Water System Plan for the Bright Side Vintage Farm.  

I need to discuss with you the actual top of the well casing elevation above the surrounding ground surface. See 
above attachments. 

 

Thank You 

  

M. Rich Walpole, PE 

  

Project Manager 

_______________________________________ 

Columbia Northwest Engineering 

249 N Elder Street  |  Moses Lake, WA 98837 

Office:  (509) 766-1226  |  Fax: (509) 766-6754 

Email: rich.walpole@cnweng.com  

  

The information contained in this e-mail message may be privileged, confidential and protected from disclosure. 
If you are not the intended recipient, any dissemination, distribution or copying is strictly prohibited. If you 
think that you have received this e-mail message in error, please e-mail the sender at the above e-mail address. 

  

  

  

  

From: heidibigdogrealty7 <heidibigdogrealty7@gmail.com>  
Sent: Monday, April 22, 2019 10:14 AM 
To: Matthew Payne <Matthew.Payne@cnweng.com>; Rich Walpole <Rich.Walpole@cnweng.com> 
Cc: heidi <heidi@brightsidevintagefarm.com> 
Subject: Well Tag photo correctly installed 
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Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone 

 
 
 
--  
HEIDI BRIGHT 
Proprietor, Brightside Vintage Farm LLC 
Mobile: 425-417-4716 
Explore our Vintage+Elegant Farm Experience on the Brightside of the Cascades! 
Please click to see Photos & Video at: www.brightsidevintagefarm.com  
 
 


